CAMPUS MEMORANDUM

College of Natural and Applied Sciences
Temple Hall 142, Ext. 6-5249

September 12, 2011

TO: Members of the CNAS College Council
College of Natural and Applied Sciences

FROM: Richard Biagioni, Council Chair

SUBJECT: Minutes of the September 6 CNAS College Council Meeting

The meeting began at 3:30 with Rich Biagioni-Chair, CHM, Dan Crafts, HRA; Judy Meyer, GGP; Shelby Kilmer,
MTH, John Steiert, BIO; Robert Whitaker, PAMS; Lloyd Smith, CS; Interim Assoc. Dean Xingping Sun, CNAS,
Ex-Officio. Guests: Paul Rollinson, GGP, Tammy Jahnke, CNAS.

Call to order: Rich Biagioni
Approval of Minutes: A motion was made to approve the April 5, 2011 minutes, Motion passed.
Curricular Items Approved:

Department of Geography, Geology & Planning
Course Change:
PLN 100 — Understanding Cities
PLN 271 (PLN 371) — General City and Regional Planning (History and Introduction to Planning)
PLN 367 — Research Methods in Geography and Planning (Planning Methods)
PLN 372 — Community Development (Planning Theory & Ethics)
PLN 400 — Communication Techniques in Planning
PLN 505 — Social Planning
PLN 605 — Social Planning (courtesy only)

New Business:

None

The next College Council meeting will be October 18", The meeting was adjourned at 4:00pm.
ke

cc: Academic Deans & Department Heads
Office of the Provost
Council Chairs
Faculty Senate
Office of the Registrar



